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4 NORTHWEST PrRODUCTION CORPORATION
ALBUQUERQUE, NEw MEXICGO

RePLY TO:
520 SIMMS BUILDING

my 2’ 1957 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

0il Conservation Commission i
State of New Mexico
120 East Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Application for Dual Completion of
Northwest Production Corporation
Well "N" 8-8, T26N, R4W, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico,

Attention: Mr. Emery C, Arnold
Gentlemen:

By letter dated April 10, 1957, request was made for tentative approval of our plan
to dually complete Well "N'" 8-8 in the Gallup and Graneros-Dakota formations, Well
"N" 8-8 is located in the SW/4 of the SW/4 of Section 8, Township 26 North, Range 4
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

The subject well was completed on April 16, 1957, On April 30 the Gallup formation
had a shut-in casing pressure of 1485 psi and a shut-in tubing pressure of 200 psi,
The well did not flow until swabbing operations were commenced, and after kicking

off and flowing 6 hours the Gallup formation gaged 140 MCFD with zero casing pressure,

In view of the non-commercial test of the Gallup formation, it is requested that our
application for approval to dually complete Well "N" 8-8 in the Gallup and Graneros-
Dakota formations be voided, By separate letter, however, request is being made for
approval to attempt dual completion in the Mesaverde and Graneros-Dakota formations.

Very truly yours,

NORTHWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

v

W. hnston, Manager
RP/nw Productlon Operations—/

cc: UeSoeGoS., Farmington, New Mexico
Southern Union Gas Company, Dallas, Texas







Ma.y 2, 1957

011 Conservation Commissioa
State of New Mexico

120 REast Chsce

Aztec, Rew Mexico

Ee: Application for Dual Completion of
Northwest Productiom Corporation
Well "R" 8~8, T26N, RAW, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico,

Attention: Mr., Emery C. Armold
Gentlemen:

By letter dated April 10, 1957, request was made for tentative spproval of our plam
to dually complete Well "N" $~8 in the €allup and Granercs-Dakota formations. Well
"N" 8-8 is located in the SW/4 of the SW/4 of Section 8, Township 26 Morth, Range 4
West, 2io Arzibs County, Mew Mexico.

The subject well was cempleted om April 16, 1957, Oun April 30 the Gallup formation
had & shut-in casing pressure of 1485 psi and a shut-in tubing pressure of 200 psi.
The well did net flow wntil swabbing operations were commenced, and after kieking

off aad flowing 6 hours the Gallup formatiom gaged 140 MCFP with zero casing pressure.

In view of the nom-commercial test of the Callup formation, it is requested that our
application for approval to dually complete Well "N” 8-2 in the Gallup and Granercs-
Dakota formations be voided. By separate lerier, however, request is being made for
approval to sttempt dual completion in the Mesaverde and Gramerce-Dakota formations,

VYery truly vours,
RORTEWEST FRODUCTION CORPORATION

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

w."l. " Jokaston, Manager
RP/ow Production Operations

ce: U.8.6.8., Farmington, Rew Mexico
Southera Union Cas Company, Ballss, Texss
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May 2, 1957

01l Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

120 Rast Chaco

Axtec, New Mexico

Re: Application for Dual Completion of
Northwest Production Corporation
Well "N" 8-8, T26%, BRAW, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico,

Attention: MNr. Emery C, Armold
Centlemen:

By letter dated April 10, 1957, request was made for tentative approval of our plan
to dually complete iell "N" 3-8 in the Gallup and Graneros-Dakota formations. Well
"N" 8-8 is located in the SW/4 of the 8W/4 of Section 8, Township 26 North, Range 4
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

The subject well was completed on April 16, 1957, Om April 30 the Gallup formation
had 2 shst-in casing pressure of 1485 psi and a shut-in tubing pressure of 200 psi.
The well did not flow until swebbing operations were commenced, and after kicking

off and flewing 6 bours the Gallup formation gaged 140 MCFD with sere casing pressure.

In view of the non~commercial test of the Gallup formatiom, it is requested that our
spplication for approval to dmally complete Well "N" 8-B in the Galiup and Graneros-
Dakota formations be voided, By separate lerter, however, request is being made for
approval to sttempt dual completion in the Mesaverde and Graneroe-Dakota formstions.

Very truly yours,

NORTMNEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY
W. R. JOHNSTON

We R, Jolmston, Manager
RP/nw Production Operations

cc: U.8.6.8., Farmington, New Mexico
Southern Union Gis Company, Dellss, Texas
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